
From:   Russ Herrell   

To:   Doug Young   
Date:   March 06, 2020

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 0292-EX-ST-2020
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

I attempted to remove emission 1G56Q3N from the application but the OET portal won't allow changes to
the application. The website says it's in final status and therefore can't be changed. THERE IS NOT
AMPLE TIME TO START A NEW STA APPLICATION EXCLUDING THIS EMISSION. Request this
emission be removed on behalf of the applicant so that the NTIA will endorse the application.


